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Request for Bid #20-300, 
The Removal, Repair and Reinstallation of Sand Pit Pump Station Pump #1
and Backwash Pump #2 for the City of Iowa City Water Division

Purchasing Division, City of Iowa City, Iowa 
Date of Addendum: May 28, 2020
 
This Addendum to Request for Bid #20-300 is being issued to extend the deadline for questions, modify the due date of bid receipt and address clarification to questions asked of this Request for Bid document. 
 
Request for Bid #20-300 is hereby amended as follows:  

Page One – 

Change of dates in the following paragraphs:

All questions, inquiries, requests for public information and clarifications regarding this Request for Bid 
can be answered by e-mailing the following representative no later than May 28, 2020, noon (local  
time). 

If a bid is mailed, it must be received by the City Clerk’s office before 2:30 p.m. (local time) on June 4, 2020.  Vendors must submit one (1) paper copy of the bid together with one (1) electronic copy of the bid on a flash drive.  

If a bid is emailed, it must be received by Christine-Weinard@Iowa-City.org before 2:30 p.m. (local time) on June 4, 2020.  Vendors must submit one (1) copy of the bid.  No other electronic copy (flash drive) will be required.  


to:

All questions, inquiries, requests for public information and clarifications regarding this Request for Bid 
can be answered by e-mailing the following representative no later than June 2, 2020, noon (local  
time).   

If a bid is mailed, it must be received by the City Clerk’s office before 2:30 p.m. (local time) on June 5, 2020.  Vendors must submit one (1) paper copy of the bid together with one (1) electronic copy of the bid on a flash drive.  
If a bid is emailed, it must be received by Christine-Weinard@Iowa-City.org before 2:30 p.m. (local time) on June 5, 2020.  Vendors must submit one (1) copy of the bid.  No other electronic copy (flash drive) will be required.  



Questions and Answers - 

1. Is a Bid Bond required?

No, a Bid Bond is not required.
 
1. Is a Performance Bond required? 

No, a Performance Bond is not required.  

1. Who is responsible for the electrical disconnect & reconnect to the motor?  

Per Section Four, C-Methods, Item 1b:  The City of Iowa City Water Division will unwire and  
rewire the motor.
 
1. Section 2 A. line 2 states the equipment is to be delivered to a qualified electric motor contractor for inspection—should that be a pump contractor?

The motor should go to a qualified electric motor contractor for inspection which will likely be a subcontractor.  The pump is to be removed and inspected by the pump contractor.

1. Can you confirm that both pumps are to be removed completely, inspected, repaired and reinstalled and tested? Reference is made to SPPS Pump #1 and the motor of BW Pump #2.

Yes, both motors and both pumps are to be removed, inspected, repaired as needed and agreed upon, reinstalled, and tested.
	6.	Are both pumps to be pulled using the existing overhead gantry crane mentioned or does either get pulled though a hatch in the roof – I assume the SPPS #1 well pump gets pulled through a roof hatch?

		The backwash (BW) pump will use the overhead gantry and loading dock. The Sand Pit Pumping Station (SPPS) is a separate facility with an overhead roof hatch.  The contractor is expected to provide the equipment needed to remove the motor and pump from the well house.

[bookmark: _GoBack]	7.	Is it the intent that the 200-hour quantity in Item #2 of the bid form includes all labor to pull, inspect, reinstall and test the pumps and that Item #1 is simply the mobilization(s) for all of those items?

Item 1 is all of the labor and mobilization (equipment) for the base line processes: removal, transport, reinstallation, and testing. Item 2 is an estimate for all the labor to perform the inspection and repairs. Item 3 is all the labor and materials for sand blasting, prime, and painting.
	8.	Are repairs included in the 200 hours?

		Yes.

	9.   Is the 200 hours meant to mean man hours or crew hours?
		
		Person hours.
	


	10.	Is the equipment (i.e. pump rig) to be included in Item #2 – Labor?

		Item 1.

	11.	Is Item 3 to include the sandblasting and coating of both pumps complete – heads, column pipe and bowl assemblies?

		Yes.

	12.	It appears that the attachments for the BW pump and SPPS pump are the same – both for SPPS. Can you provide that data for the BW pump? 

		Yes, the attachments have been updated to reflect both SPPS #1 and BW #2.


Addendum Number 1 is hereby incorporated and made a part of Request for Bid #20-300, The Removal, Repair and Reinstallation of Sand Pit Pump Station Pump #1 and Backwash Pump #2 for the City of Iowa City Water Division.  
Vendors must fill out the Addendum section on the final page of the RFB document to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Failure to complete the addendum section acknowledging receipt with the submitted proposal may constitute grounds for rejection of the vendor’s bid.

Christine Weinard
Buyer I
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